From: Brian Mc

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 6:39 PM
To: #CI-StPaul_Ward3

Subject: Cleveland Ave Bike Lanes

Council Member Tolbert,

Add my name to the list of ward three residents that support the installation of bike lanes on Cleveland Ave. | would use them as | commute
to work by bicycle most days to downtown Minneapolis, and want safer infrastructure for people like me that chose to use a bicycle for
transportation.

| would also recommend the findings from the Cleveland Ave task force that were presented at the public open house related to Prior Ave
bike improvements should also move forward as they would also provide safer city infrastructure for residents that chose to get around the
neighborhood by bicycle. But barring your support for all Prior Ave improvements, at least consider the improvement at Summit Ave and
Prior Ave. It is unsafe for efficient bicycle traffic heading north on Prior Ave as currently designed. Please support change at Summit &
Prior.

Thank you for your votes of support for Complete Streets, and for the hard decisions to make them really happen.
Regards,
Brian McClellan

2xx Macalester St
55105



